512 S. Hardacre Avenue

Historic Name: George D. and Jennie Booth House
Other Name: Jerry and Marilyn Hardacre House

PROPERTY FEATURES:

Year Built: 1927

Additions:

Survey Date: 2005 Historic Use: house

Architectural Style: Colonial Revival

Property Type: Building **Structural System:**

Wall Material: Wood Shingle

Architect:

Other Buildings On Site: 0

Demolished?: No **Demolished Date:**

DESIGNATIONS:

National/State Register Listing Name: West Fifth St. -

West Sixth St. Historic District

National Register Listing Date: 2006-02-14 State Register Listing Date: 2005-09-23 National Register Multiple Property Name:





NOTES:

Additional Information: A 'site file' exists for this property. It contains additional information such as correspondence, newspaper clippings, or historical information. It is a public record and may be viewed in person at the Wisconsin Historical Society, Division of Historic Preservation-Public History. 2005- modest Colonial Revival style house built in 1927 for George and Jennie Booth. This house is a fine example of the so-called Cape Cod'variant of the Colonial Revival style. Like the much larger and more elaborate Blodgett



House (AHI #0055554), it too has a rectilinear plan, a symmetrically designed three-bay main facade, a centered main entrance sheltered by an entrance porch that supports a classically derived cornice, and it is also sheltered by a gable roof that features returned eaves and three gable-roofed dormers that, in this case, face east onto Quentin Ave. The Booth house, however, is only-one-and-one-half stories in height, it is sided in wood shingles, and it is only a fraction of the size of its much larger neighbor. Nevertheless, this design has

been executed with as much knowledge and built with as much care as its larger neighbor and the two houses, seen together, are excellent examples of the variety that was possible within the framework of the Colonial Revival style. George Booth was the President of the Booth-Campbell Retail Lumber Co. when his fine house was built. Since then, the small original garage has just recently been replaced with a much larger one that is connected to the house by a breezeway, but great care was taken to ensure that the new additions would be compatible with the original house and the result is an excellent evocation of the connected house and outbuildings found in New England.



Bibliographic References:

SANBORN-PERRIS MAPS OF
MARSHFIELD: 1884, 1887, 1891,
1898, 1904, 1912, 1925, 1925
(UPDATED TO 1941), 1925
(UPDATED TO 1960). SCHNITZLER, DONALD H. (ED.) THE
MARSHFIELD STORY. VOL. 1., AMHERST, WI, 1997; VOL. 2, EAGLE
RIVER, WI, 2000. CITY OF MARSHFIELD TAX ROLLS.



Additional Wisconsin Historic District information at: http://

preview.wisconsinhistory.org/Content.aspx?dsNav=Ny:True,Ro:0,Nrc:id-4294966367%7cid-5,N:4294963828-

<u>4294963814&dsNavOnly=N:4294966362&dsRecordDetails=R:HI137642&dsDimensionSearch=D:512+S.+Quentin+Ave.%2c+Marshfield%</u>

2c+WI,Dxm:All,Dxp:3&dsCompoundDimensionSearch=D:512+S.+Quentin+Ave.%2c+Marshfield% 2c+WI,Dxm:All,Dxp:3